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MEMORANDUM
Date: December 8, 2025
To: Council Chair Nate Nehring
From: County Executive Dave Somers
Re: Appointment of David Hambelton to the Performance Audit Committee

| am pleased to recommend the appointment of David Hambelton to the Snohomish County
Performance Audit Committee to serve as an at-large representative.

The Performance Audit Committee is made up of eight members, consisting of the county auditor and
seven appointed members. Of those seven, two are appointed by the executive and five are appointed
by council: one by each council member and confirmed by council so that each council district is
represented by at least one committee member. Committee members must be Snohomish County
residents and have backgrounds that demonstrate knowledge or experience that would be beneficial
in carrying out the tasks of the committee.

Roles of the Performance Audit Committee
e Assist in developing the annual audit plan
eReview the audit process to provide input to the office on improvements and/or changes in
the process and/or procedures used by the office in carrying out the annual audit plan
eReview final audit reports

David has experience and interest that supports his nomination, including pervious service on the
Snohomish County Planning Commission, the Snohomish County Urban Center Design Review Board,
and the Snohomish County Public Facilities District. He is a valuable and knowledgeable contributor to
the boards and commissions he serves on.

Pursuant to SCC 2.03.030, | urge the Council’s confirmation of David Hambelton’s appointment to the
Snohomish County Performance Audit Committee.
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